

## INTRODUCING JUSTIN

### Voice

#### PROFILE

A graduate of CalArts in Vocal Performance, I have remained in the area performing with various vocal groups in Los Angeles and Orange County. With a focus on Bel Canto Classical technique, I have experience in many styles including Jazz, Bulgarian, Pop, Rock, Broadway, and Folk music.

#### EXPERIENCE

##### **Tenor for Santa Ana's Little Helpers; Orange, CA — 2016-2017**

SAHL is a vocal group hired year round for private events, holiday parties, and local charity performances. I served as the tenor for the group before relocating to the northern Los Angeles area.

##### **Voice Instructor, D.E.E. Studios; Santa Clarita, CA — 2012-2014**

As a private voice instructor, I taught students, in private lessons and group classes, how to use their bodies efficiently while singing. Sometimes I would deal with students with vocal maladies requiring extra focus on breathing techniques and observations of outside activities that would inhibit healthy vocal function.

##### **Private Instructor, Schroeder's School of Music; Jacksonville, FL — 2010-2012**

As a private instructor renting space within the Schroeder's School of Music, I worked with students of all ages implementing studies of voice and body function to aid students with vocal maladies and irregular vocal problems.

#### WORKSHOPS

##### **Opera Pastiche** Riverside Opera Institute; Riverside, CA — 2014

With Greg Fedderly and Suzanna Guzman

##### **Platée** Calarts Opera Workshop; Valencia, CA — 2008

With Rafael Lopez-Barrantes

##### **La Pazzia Senile** Calarts Opera Workshop; Valencia, CA — 2007

With Nicholas Isherwood

#### EDUCATION

California Institute of the Arts, Valencia, California — Bachelor of Fine Arts, 2009

Notable Instructors I have studied with: John Duykers, Kris Feldman, Lisa Sylvester, Kate Conklin, Paul Berkolds, Marc Lowenstein, Maria Fortuna, and Paul Vorwerk

